From: Lynn Hall
To: Melissa Garber

Cc: Lynn Hall
Subject: Results: Permit 49012, Fischer Residence - Roof Trusses, Framing Spray Foam and Rough Electrical and
Plumbing
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2024 12:30:18 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.pna
image004.png
image005.pna
generaltesting.pdf

External Sender - From: (Lynn Hall
<lhall@teamues.com>)
This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that
can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening
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4/17 Permit 49012, Fischer Residence - Roof Trusses, Framing Spray Foam and
Rough Electrical and Plumbing: FAIL S GREEN

Fail

1. HVAC not installed

2. plumbing not complete

3. No pressure on plumbing supply

4. Foam all pentrations through top plate

5. Floor truses need tie downs per plans

6. plans show through strapping from bonus room wall to floor trusses but does not
specify spacing

7. Need approved plans and truss packet to complete inspection

8. Insulation spray foam on roof deck. Do not continue insulation until Framing and MEPs
pass
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4475 Southwest 35th Terrace, Gainesville, FL 32608 - P: 352.372.3392 - F: 352.336.7914

Inspection Report

Client: Jeff Fischer
17410 NW US HWY 441
High Springs, FL 32643

Project: Fischer Residence

273 SW Hermitage GIn., High Springs, Columbia County, FL
Date of Activity: 04/17/2024
Technician: Seth Green

As Requested, a Universal Engineering Sciences Technician was present at the above referenced location for the purpose of
Fail

1. HVAC not installed

. plumbing not complete

. No pressure on plumbing supply

. Foam all pentrations through top plate

. Floor truses need tie downs per plans

. plans show through strapping from bonus room wall to floor trusses but does not specify spacing

. Need approved plans and truss packet to complete inspection

. Insulation spray foam on roof deck. Do not continue insulation until Framing and MEPs pass
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This test was performed without deviation from ASTM procedures.

This report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without the written approval of Universal Engineering Sciences.









